
From: 
To: 

Date: 
Subject: 

"Mochrie, Paul" <Paul.Mochrie@vancouver.ca> 
"Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" 
6/12/2023 9:45:37 AM 
Contact Information for Lisa Southern, Integrity Commissioner 

Dear Mayor and Council, 

The Integrity Commissioner Team wanted to advise Council that the email addresses lisa.southern@vancouver.ca and 
integritycommissioner@vancouver.ca are only monitored between 8:00 - 4:00 Monday through Friday. 
Understandably, there are moments where you may need to reach Lisa and her team on an urgent basis, and we 
wanted to pass along details on how to get through to them outside of business hours. 

Lisa Southern 
778-918-7294 (call or text) 

Michael Oland 
902-488-1284 (call or text) 

Deanna Brummitt 
604-561-4901 (call or text) 

Best, 
Paul 

Paul Mochrie (he/him) 
City Manager 
City of Vancouver 
paul.mochrie@vancouver.ca 

~ TYOF 
VANCOUVER 

The City of Vancouver acknowledges t hat it is situated on t he unceded t radit ional territories of t he xwmaekwayam (Musqueam), 
S~~wu7mesh (Squamish), and salilwataf (Tsleil-Waututh) Nations. 




